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To:
Division of Corporations
Fax Number ¢ (850)617-6381
- From:
: Account Name ¢ CAPITOL SERVICES, INC.
r:: Account Number : 120160688817
e Phone : (B55)498-550¢

Fax Number : (80@)432-3622
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Leslie Sellers

From: faxfnder@capltolserwces corn
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Sent: ]m"wdl.uumm .Jlﬂg:ﬁﬁﬁ] gmt'dl?hmuu I T uiﬂ]l]ﬂd
To: Leslie Sellers
Subject: FaxFinder Fax Notification: Successfully sent fax to 850-617-6381

Attachments: fax_outbound_850-617-6381_20230329_073602_00006AD1-0000.pdf

Create Time: (J3/28 323717 2 3 T'I AR
Schedule T.mgﬁpsmy 033 07136 L'”“Jﬂﬁli
State: sent ML i A

Schedule Message: Successfully sent fax
Hangup code: 0

Try #: 1

Username: admin

Sender name: Leslie Sellers

sender email: Isellers@capitolservices.com Sender phone: 855-498-5500 Sender fax: 800-432-3622 Sender
org: Capitol Services, Inc.

Subject: H23000117975

Max tries: 5

Try interval: 600

Pricrity: 3

Pages: 4

Recipient fax; 850-617-6381

Recipient phone:

Recipient name:

Recipient org: FL 505

Use cover page: true

Receipt: always

Print receipt: never

Print receipt printer:

Print receipt first page: false %{3
Fax Page Size: auto r,J—,gi‘
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ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION
in compliance with Chapter 607 and/or Chapler 621, F.8. (Profit)

NAME

ARTICLE I
‘The name of the corporation shall be:__Scorpion Music Publishing Inc

ARTICLEL PRINCIPAL OFFICE
Principal street address

14 Penn Plaza Ste 1800
New York, NY 10122

Mailing address, if different is:
14 Penn Plaza Ste 1800

_Naw York. NY 10122

Music Publishing

The purpose for which the corporation is organized is:

ARTICLE IV SIHARES
200

The number of shares of stock (s:

INITIAL QFFICERS AND/QR DIRECTORS

ARTICLE V
Name and Title; Maxime Goussse, President

Maxime Gousse, Secrelary

Namc and Tiile;

14 Penn Plaza Ste 1800

Address
New York, NY 10122

Maxime Goussa, Treasurer

Narne and Title:,
Address 14 Penn Plaza Ste 1800 Address:

Address: 14 Pann Plaza Ste- 800
B N
New York, NY 10928 &
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Name and Title: o o i
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New York, NY 10122

Name and Title:

Name and Title:

Address:

Address
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Neme and Title: Name enc Title;

Address Address:

ARTICLE VI REGISTERED AGENT
The name and Florida street address (P.O. Box NOT acceplable) of the registered agent is:

Name: Thomas Smith

Address: 777 Brickell Ave Suite 420

Miami, FL. 33131

ARTICLE VI INCORPORATOR
The name and address of the [ncorporator is:

Name: Thomas Roche

Address: 14 Penn Plaza Sle 1800

New York, NY 10122

ARTICLE VIIi EFFECTIVE DATE:
Effective datg, iT other than the date of Nling: AQPTIONAL)
(1f an effective date is listed, the date must be specific and cannot be more than five days prior or 90 days after the

filing.)

Note: I the date inserted in this block does ot meet the applicable statutory filing requirements, this date will not be listed as
the document’s effective datke on the Department ot State’s reconds,
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= x.
Having been named as registered agent tv accept service af pracess for the above stated corporation at the p!gg_drs:g:ged i this
certificate, I am familiar with and iflment as registered agent and agree to actin this capactﬁ
N 2
03124823 W =
Regurired SYgnature/Registered Agent _r ! Dawe ‘D i

I submit this decument and affirm that the facts stated herein are irue. I am aware that the false mfamaﬂort Jmu-ﬂt-d ina
document to the Iquw,:nﬁr c.j'srazefmmruus a third degree felony as provided for in 5.817.155, F.5 v -
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